

KHSN



Remington Rand Inc.  
BRANCHES EVERYWHERE  
MADE IN U. S. A.

REMOVABLE LABEL GUIDE

Cat. No. 4550L

Patent No. 1390199

Date First

Licensed..... 12-30-26

SEE CARD #2

COOS BAY, OREGON

K H S N 11-15-71

Call \* KOOS

Letters \* KGEH

x KERRY RADIO, INC. (VOL. AL 2-16-70)

x K O O S, INCORPORATED (Vol. Assign. Lic. Min. 5-11-38 Eff. 5-21-38)

x PACIFIC RADIO CORPORATION (Mod. Lic. 3-3-35)

x H. H. HANSETH, INC. (Lic. 8-22-30)

x H. H. Hanseth (L. c. 3-13-29)

Name of

x KOOS Radio Sales and Service, Inc. (Lic. 3-24-28)

Licensee:

x Eugene Broadcast Station

SEE CARD #2

Lloyd Hall Tract, Eastside, Oregon (CP 5-11-50) (Forfeited)

x Coos Bay, Oregon (Name of town changes - Ltr. 11-22-44)

x Hall Building, Marshfield, Oregon (C.P. to move to Coos Bay retired &amp; filed

x \*\* Port of Coos Bay, 1/4 mile north city limits of Marshfield, Ore. (C.P. 4-24-36)

x Hall Bldg., Marshfield, Oregon (C.P. 9-12-30) Lic. 4-16-35

x 1056 Central St., Marshfield, Oregon (Mod C.P. 2-14-29)

Transmitter

x Market and Broadway, Marshfield, Oregon (C.P. 2-18-28)

Location:

x 9th St., Eugene, Oregon

\*\*Retired to Closed File

Main Studio

Hall Bldg., Coos Bay, Oregon (Name of town changed - Ltr 11-22-44)

Location:

x 1056 Central St., Marshfield, Oregon (3-13-29)

## CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	PERIOD	
					From	To
5-S-B-82	P. 4-22-27	1270	50	-	not stated	
"	6-1-27	1490	50	-	6-1	7-31-27
Effective date of previous license deferred by						
G.O. 13 to					6-15	8-15-27
5-R-B-82	8-9-27	letter of extension			8-15	10-15-27
Extended by G.O. 18					10-15	11-1-27
5-R-B-82	10-24-27	letter of extension			11-1	1-1-28
Extended by G.O. 21					1-1	2-1-28
5-P-B-	" " 22	1450	50	7 AM-6 PM	2-1	3-1-28
"	" " 23				3-1	4-1-28
5-L-B-	3-24-28	1450	50	11m9PM	3-24	4-1-28
Extended by G.O. 25					4-1	5-1-28
"	" " 27				5-1	6-1-28
E	" " 32				6-1	8-1-28
aid tel stating KOOB not operating since					April 1928	
5-B-229	12-1-28	1370	50	-	12-1	1-1-29
5-M-B-210	2-14-29	mod c.p.			1-1	3-1-29
5-L-B-106	3-13-29	1370	50	-	3-13	4-30-29
5-R-B-82	4-8-29	1370	50	-	4-30	7-31-29
5-R-B-82	July 1929	Lic ext. by G.O. 69			7-31	10-31-29
5-R-B-82	10-5-29	1370	50	-	10-31	1-31-30
5-F-B-921	11-25-29	1370	100	9 AM-7PM D.	12-2	12-12-30
5-R-B-82	1-28-30	1370	100	---	1-31	3-2-30.
5-L-B-275	3-4-30	1370	100	9AM-7PM-D.	3-4	4-30-30
5-S-B-82	3-20-30	1370	100	Unlimited	3-20	4-30-30
5-R-B-82	4-5-30	1370	100	-----	4-30	7-31-30
5-R-B-82	7-7-30	1370	100	Unltd.	7-31	10-31-30
5-A-B-259	8-22-30	Consent to Vol. Assign. L.			8-22-30	
5-P-B-1572	9-12-30	Move st. & tr. & make changes			9-26	12-26-30
5-R-B-82	10-6-30	1370	100	Unltd.	10-31	1-31-31
5-L-B-448	12-16-30	1370	100	Unltd.	12-16	1-31-31
G.O. 103	1-20-31	Extension of License			1-31	4-30-31
5-R-B-82	4-23-31	1370	100	Unltd.	4-30	7-1-31
5-R-B-82	6-20-31	1370	100	Unltd.	7-1	1-1-32
5-R-B-82	12-4-31	1370	100	Unltd.	1-1	7-1-32
5-R-B-82	6-3-32	1370	100	U	7-1	1-1-33
5-R-B-82	12-22-32	1370	100	U	1-1	7-1-33
5-R-B-82	6-9-33	1370	100	U	7-1	1-1-34
5-R-B-82	12-19-33	1370	100	U.	1-1	7-1-34

Date First  
Licensed..... 12-30-26

No.2.

Call K H S N  
Letters X K O O S

KOOS RADIO, INC. (AL 2-28-79 EFF:

Name of  
Licensee:

X K O O S, INCORPORATED (Vol Assign.Lic. Eff, 5-21-38)  
x PACIFIC RADIO CORPORATION (Mod.Lic. 3-3-36)  
x H. H. HANSEH, INC.

FITZPATRICK BUILDING, Coos Bay, Oregon (Lt.4-9-79)

Transmitter  
Location:

X Halls Building, Coos Bay, Oregon  
x "C" Street, Eastside, Oregon (CP 1-11-56)  
x Hall Building, Coos Bay, Oregon (Lic.)

Main Studio  
Location:

FITZPATRICK BUILDING, Coos Bay, Oregon (Lt.4-9-79)  
X Hall Building, Coos Bay, Oregon

**ZONE**

**CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD**

**5**

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	PERIOD		
					From	To	
S-B-82	5-22-34	1370	100w	D	5-22	7-1-34	
Part of facilities surrendered to KSLM							
R-B-82	6-29-34	1370	100w	D	7-1	1-1-35	
ML-B-1394	7-18-34	1200	100w	D	7-18	12-1-34	
Mod. to change frequency.							
P-B-3306	10-10-34	C.P. to make changes in equip. and incr. power from 100w to 250 w and change freq. to 1200 kc.				11-10	2-11-35
B5-ML-26	10-16-34	1200	100	D. from 6 a.m. to 7 p.m. for months of October & November.		10-16 12-1-34	
B5-R-82	11-13-34	1200	100	S.H.	12-1	6-1-35	
B5-MP-122	2-26-35	Ext. compl. date of C.P. eff. as of 2-11-35			11-10	3-15-35	
B5-L-131	4-16-35	1200	250w	Daytime	4-16	6-1-35	
License to cover C.P. chg. equip.; incr. power; SH to D							
B5-R-82	5-21-35	1200	250w	Daytime	6-1	12-1-35	
B5-R-82	11-12-35	1200	250w	Daytime	12-1	6-1-36	
B5-ML-271	3-3-36	Mod. License to Change name only to Pacific Radio Corporation					
B5-P-940	4-24-36	1390	250w	D Move trans. and install new antenna system to comply with Rule 131 (1390 kc granted by Com. 9-3-35 sub. R. 131)		6-24 12-24-36	
<i>Retired to Closed Files Mar 11-10-36</i>							
B5-R-82	5-28-36	1200	250w	D	6-1	12-1-36	
B5-S-82	7-30-36	Oper. without a/f/m				7-30	9-7-36
B5-TC-67	9-29-36	Transfer of Control to Walker L. Read					
B5-S-82	10/13/36	Opr. power 100w, 5:30 pm to 6 pm PST 10/17-24-31 & 5 pm to 6 pm PST 11/7-14-21-28- football games; also 5 pm 11/3 to 1 am PST 11/4- election returns.					
B5-S-82	10/27/36	Opr. LS (5:30) until 9 pm PST 10/31- description parade-speeches; from LS (5 pm) to 8 pm PST 11/2- speeches					
B5-R-82	11-17-36	1200	250w	D	12-1	6-1-37	
B5-F-79	12-15-36	Install automatic frequency control					
B5-ML-359	5-11-37	1200	100w, 250w-LS	U	5-11	6-1-37	
Mod. Lic. to operate with U time							

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Card #3

Date first licensed .....

Call letters K O O S

K O O S, INCORPORATED (Vol. Assignment of Lic. Min. 5-11-38 Eff. 5-21-38)

x PACIFIC RADIO CORPORATION (Mod. Lic. 3-3-36)

Name of licensee x B. H. HANSETH, INC. ....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

APPL. No.	DATE ISSUED	FREQ.	POWER	TIME Div.	PERIOD	
					From	To
B5-R-82	5-25-37	1200	100,250w-LS	U	6-1	12-1-37
B5-S-82	7-1-37	1200	100w,250w-LS	U	7-1	12-1-37
			Mod.Lic. for different lighting specifications.			
B5-S-82	8/18/37		Remain silent Monday, Labor Day, 9/6-			
B5-R-82	C.A. 11-23-37	1200	100,250w-LS	U	12-1	6-1-38
B5-AL-154	5-11-38	Voluntary Assignment of License to K O O S. INCORPORATED Eff.5-21-38				
B5-S-82	5-25-38	Extension of license				6-1 7-1-38
B5-S-82	6-22-38	Extension of license				7-1 8-1-38
B5-R-82	7-6-38	1200	100,250w-LS	U	7-6	12-1-38
B5-P-2219	9-26-38	Install new transmitter				11-26 5-26-39
B5-S-82	11-28-38	Extension of License				12-1 2-1-39
B5-R-82	1-9-39	1200	100w,250w-LS	U	1-9	6-1-39
B5-L-898	1-24-39	1200	100w,250w-LS	U	1-24	6-1-39
		Lic. to cover C.P. for new transmitter				
B5-R-82	5-16-39	1200	100,250w-LS	U	6-1	12-1-39
B5-ML-841	10-10-39	1200	250w	U	10-10	12-1-39
		Mod.License to increase night power				
B5-R-82	11-20-39	1200	100,250w-LS	U	12-1	10-1-40
B5-S-82	2/20/40	1200	250w	U	3/1	8/1/40
Order	6/12/40	Extension of License				8/1 10/1/40
B5-Z-442	8-9-40	1200	250w	U	8-9	10-1-40
		Mod.Lic.determine operating power by direct method				
Order	9-10-40	Extension of license				10-1 3-29-40
NARBA REALLOCATION						
B5-R-82	3-24-41	1230	250w	U	3-29	10-1-41
B5-R-82	9-30-41	1230	250w	U	10-1	10-1-42
B5-R-82	9-22-42	1230	250w	U	10-1	2-1-43
B5-S-82	11-2-42	1230	250w	U	12-1	2-1-43
		Mod. Lic. in accordance with Order #107				
B5-S-82	1-19-43	Extension of license				2-1 3-1-43

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters K O O S

K O O S, INCORPORATED (Vol. Assignment of Lic. Min. 5-11-38 Eff. 5-21-38)  
X PACIFIC RADIO CORPORATION (Mod. Lic. 3-3-36)

Name of licensee X H. H. HANSETH, INC.

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period		
					From	To	
B5-R-82	2-9-43	1230	250w	U	2-9	2-1-45	
B5-R-82	1-25-45	1230	250w	U	2-1	2-1-46	
B5-S-82 Mod.Lic.	7-10-45 Order 107-A	1230	250w	U	10-1	2-1-46	
B5-S-82	1-23-46	Extension of license			2-1	4-1-46	
B5-S-82	3-20-46	Extension of license			4-1	6-1-46	
B5-S-82	5-24-46	Extension of license			6-1	8-1-46	
B5-R-82	6-5-46	1230	250w	U	6-5	2-1-49	
B5-P-4992	7-25-46	CP install new transmitter			9-25	3-25-47	
B5-Z-1826	10-18-46	1230	250w	U	10-18	2-1-49	
		Determine operating power by direct method					
B5-L-2100	10-20-46	1230	250w	U	10-20	2-1-49	
		Lic. to cover CP(4992) which authorized installation of new Trans.					
BR-82	1-26-49	1230	250w	U	2-1	2-1-52	
B5-P-5177 **	5-11-50	630	1kw-DA	U	7-11	1-11-51	
		CP to change freq., power, install new T and DA-1 & change T site. (CONDL. CLAUSE)					
BMP-5423**	12-27-50	630	1kw-DA	U	7-11	7-11-51	
		Mod.CP(5177) for ext. completion date (Conds)					
BR-82	1-23-52	1230	250w	U	2-1	2-1-54	
Telegram	1-29-54	Action on renewal deferred 1-27-54 and continued operation authorized until final determination on renewal.					
BR-82	4-21-54	Renewal of license			<del>4-21</del>	2-1-57	
BP-10092	1-11-56	1260kc	1kw-DA-N	U	3-11-56	9-11-56	
		CP to change freq., power, install new trans., directional antenna DA-N, and change trans. location (COND'L CIA USE)					
BMP-7362 (1)	9-19-56	Mod. of CP(10092) for extension of completion date to March 1, 1957.					
BR-82	1-17-57	Renewal of license			2-1	2-1-60	
BMP-7532 (2)	2-15-57	Mod. of CP(10092, as mod) for extension of completion date to July 1, 1957.					

June 1954

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Card #5

Date first licensed .....

Call letters K O O S

K O O S, INCORPORATED (Vol. Assignment of Lic. Min. 5-11-38 Eff. 5-21-38)  
X PACIFIC RADIO CORPORATION (Mod. Lic. 3-3-36)

Name of licensee XH. H. HANSETH, INC.

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BMP-7703 (3)	6-18-57	Mod. of CP( BP-10092 ) for extension of completion date to Nov. 1, 1957			
<del>Forfeited Letter</del>	<del>8-8-58</del>	<del>Per Section 1.313.</del>			
	1-27-60	Commission deferred action on renewal pending further consideration.			
BR-82	3-30-60	Renewal of license			3-30 2-1-63
	1-30-63	COMMISSION DEFERRED ACTION ON RENEWAL PENDING FURTHER CONSIDERATION.			
<del>BR-82</del>	<del>5-31-63</del>	<del>Renewal of License</del>			<del>5-31 2-1-66</del>
BP-16308	5-5-65	1230kc	250w, 1kw	LS U	7-5 1-5-66 CP to increase daytime power to 1kw and install a new transmitter (Gates BC-1G) (Cond'1).
BL-10,985	8-27-65	1230kc	250, 1kw	LS U	8-27 2-1-66 Lic to cover CP(BP-16,308) which auth incr. daytime power & install new trans cond'1
BR-82	1-10-66	Renewal of license			1-1 2-1-69
BTC-5773	11-26-68	Invol. TC			
BR-82(L)	1-30-69	Renewal of License & NDEA			2-1 2-1-72
BZ-7166(1)	5-2-69	Direct Meas.			
BAL-6769	2-16-70	VOL, AL EFF: 3-1-70			
BR-82	1-27-72	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (L) & NDEA			2-1-75
EBSA	5-25-72				
BR-82(S)	1-30-75	Renewal of License			2-1-78
COMTEL changed	2-4-76	Obstruction painting and lighting to Par. one, two and twenty-one.			
BTC-8416	9/22/77	Vol TC EFF: 10/1/77			
EBSA	11-15-77	Chg. call			
BR-82	10-18-78	RENEWAL OF LICENSE and			
BZ-9676	"	Direct Measurement			2-1-81
BAL781222EA	2-28-79	VOL. AL. EFF:			
BR-82 Superseded	6-14-79	REN. OF LIC. to correct TL.			2-1-81

## STATION APPLICATION RECORD

APPLICANT: Eugene Broadcast Station..... CALL LETTERS: KGEH

ADDRESS: 9th St., Eugene, Oregon..... FILE NO: 5-S-B-82 DATED: 4-11-27

Present Assignment: 1270 kc. 50 w.  
Requested: same  
ACTION: T.P. 4-22-27; 1270 kc. 50w.  
lic. 6-1-27; 1490 kc. 50 w. unlim.

APPLICANT: Eugene Broadcast Station..... CALL LETTERS: KGEH

ADDRESS: 9th St., Eugene, Oregon..... FILE NO: 5-R-B-82 DATED: 8-4-27

Present Assignment: 1490 kc. 50 w. unlim.  
Requested: renewal  
ACTION: 8-8-27 letter of ext.  
from 8-15 to 10-15-27

APPLICANT: Eugene Broadcast Station..... CALL LETTERS: KGEH

ADDRESS: 9th St., Eugene, Oregon..... FILE NO: 5-R-B-82 DATED: 10-4-27

Present Assignment: 1490 kc. 50 w. unlim.  
Requested: renewal  
ACTION: 10-24-27 letter of ext.  
from 11-1 to 1-1-28

## STATION APPLICATION RECORD

no. 2

APPLICANT: Eugene Broadcast Station, Inc. CALL LETTERS: KOOS

ADDRESS: 9th St., Eugene, Oregon FILE NO: 5-R-B-82 DATED: 1-11-28

Present

Assignment: ACTION: 90's 21-22-23-25

allocation 11-11-28; 1370 kc. 50 w. unlim.

Requested: renewal 27 + 32 issued

APPLICANT: KOOS Radio Sales and Service Inc. CALL LETTERS: KOOS

ADDRESS: Hall Bldg., Marshfield, Oregon FILE NO: 5-P-B- DATED: 1-16-28  
later amended to KOOS Bldg., Marshfield, Oregon

Present

Assignment: 1490 kc. 50 w. unlim. ACTION: c.p. issued 2-18-28; 1450 kc

Requested: ? freq. 100 w. and to move 50 w. + KMEM compl. 4-1-28

APPLICANT: KOOS Radio Sales and Service Inc. CALL LETTERS: KOOS

ADDRESS: Market and Broadway, Marshfield, Oregon FILE NO: 5-L-B- DATED: 3-12-28

Present

Assignment: 1490 kc. 50 w. unlim. ACTION: lic. 3-24-28; 1450 kc

Requested: 1450 kc. 50 w. and to cover move. 50 w. lim to 9PM  
3-24 to 4-1-28

APPLICANT: ~~.. KOOS Radio Sales and Service ..~~ CALL LETTERS: ~~.. KOOS ..~~  
 ADDRESS: ~~..... Market and Broadway, Marshfield, Oregon .....~~ FILE NO: ~~5-P-B-.....~~ DATED: ~~4-3-28~~  
 Present  
 Assignment: ~~1450 kc. 50 w. lim 9pm .....~~ ACTION: ~~appl. invalid, license~~  
 Requested: ~~appl to incr pr. and chg w/l .....~~ ~~of this sta. cancelled see tel~~  
~~Radfern 5-25-28~~

APPLICANT: ~~.. H.H. Hanseth .....~~ CALL LETTERS: ~~.. KOOS ..~~  
 ADDRESS: ~~..... 2nd and Anderson, Marshfield, Oregon .....~~ FILE NO: ~~5-P-B-229~~ DATED: ~~6-16-28~~  
 Present assignment 1450 kc. 50 w. lim to 9PM  
~~Assignment:~~ ~~allocation; 1370 kc. 50 w. unlim/ite1 .....~~ ACTION: ~~c.p. issued 12-1-28; 1370kc~~  
 Requested: ~~1450 kc. 50 lim. to 9pm to move and chg name .....~~ ~~50 w. unlim. compl 1-1-29~~

APPLICANT: ~~.. H.H. Hanseth .....~~ CALL LETTERS: ~~.. KOOS ..~~  
 ADDRESS: ~~..... 1056 Central, Marshfield, Oregon .....~~ FILE NO: ~~5-M-B-210~~ DATED: ~~12-31-28~~  
~~Present~~  
~~Assignment:~~ ~~allocation 11-11-28; 1370 kc. 50 w. unlim. ....~~ ACTION: ~~mod c.p. issued 2-14-29~~  
 Requested: ~~to ament location from 2nd and Anderson .....~~ ~~to cover chg in location and name~~  
~~compl date ext. to 3-1-29~~

APPLICANT: H.H.Hanseth ..... CALL LETTERS: .....

ADDRESS: 1056 Central, Marshfield, Oregon ..... FILE NO: 5-L-B-106 DATED 3-1-29 .....

Present  
Assignment: allocation: 1370 kc. 50 w. unlim. .... ACTION: lic. 3-13-29; 1370 kc.  
50 w. unlim. from 3-13 to  
Requested: lic. appl to cover c.p. .... 4-30-29 covers c.p. ....

APPLICANT: H.H.Hanseth ..... CALL LETTERS: KOOS .....

ADDRESS: 1056 Central St., Marshfield, Oregon ..... FILE NO: 5-R-B-82 DATED 3-25-29 .....

Present  
Assignment: 1370 kc. 50 w. unlim. .... ACTION: lic. 4-8-29; 1370 kc.  
Requested: renewal .... 50 w. unlim. from 4-30 to 7-31-29 .....

APPLICANT: H.H.Hanseth ..... CALL LETTERS: KOOS .....

ADDRESS: 1056 Central St., Marshfield, Oregon ..... FILE NO: 5-R-B-82 DATED 6-8-29 .....

Present  
Assignment: 1370 kc. 50 w. unlim. .... ACTION: lic. ext. by G.O. 69 from  
Requested: renewal .... 7-31 to 10-31-29 .....

APPLICANT: .....H.H.Hanseth..... CALL LETTERS: KOOS

ADDRESS: .....1056 Central ~~xxx~~ St., Marshfield, Oregon.... FILE NO: 5-M-B-379. DATED 8-2-29....

Present  
Assignment: .....1370 kc. 50 w. unlim. .... ACTION: Superseded by 5-P-B-921  
Returned to applicant

Requested: .....1370 kc. 100 w. unlim. ....

APPLICANT: H. H. HANSETH CALL LETTERS: KOOS

ADDRESS: 1056 Central St., Marshfield, Oregon FILE NO: 5-P-B-921 DATED: 9/11/29  
Approved Min. 11/15/29  
Issued 1370 Kc. 100 W. 9 to 7 PM

Present  
Assignment: 1370 kc. 50 W. Unlimited ACTION: daily. New Equipment &  
to include Automatic Freq. Control

Requested: " " 100 W. 9:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M.daily.

APPLICANT: H. H. HANSETH CALL LETTERS: KOOS

ADDRESS: 1056 Central St., Marshfield, Oregon FILE NO: 5-R-B-82 DATED: 9/23/29

Present  
Assignment: 1370 kc. 50 w. Unlimited ACTION: Lic. 10-5-29  
1370 kc. 50 w. Unlimited  
Per. 10-31-29 to 1-31-30

Requested: Renewal



STATION APPLICATION RECORD

# 6

APPLICANT: <u>H. H. Hanseth</u>	CALL LETTERS: <u>KOOS</u>
ADDRESS: <u>1056 Central Ave., Marshfield, Oregon</u>	FILE NO: <u>5-R-B-82</u> DATED: <u>12/23/29</u>
Present Assignment: <u>1370 Kc. 50 w. Unlimited</u>	(1) <u>Renewal license 1-31 to 3-2-30</u>
Requested: <u>Renewal</u>	<u>1370 kc 100 w., unlimited.</u>
	(2) <u>See L-B-275 below.</u>
	ACTION: .....

APPLICANT: <u>H.H. Hanseth,</u>	CALL LETTERS: <u>KOOS</u>
ADDRESS: <u>1056 Central Ave., Marshfield, Ore.</u>	FILE NO: <u>5-L-B-275</u> DATED: <u>2-18-30</u>
Present Assignment: <u>1370 kc., 100 w., 9 AM to 7 PM, Daily</u>	Mod.Lic.granted C.A.3-4-30, issued 3-4-30 to cover C.P. for increase
Requested: <u>Applicant requests a license to cover C.P. as above</u>	ACTION: <u>of power to 100 w.</u>
	Period <u>3-4-30 to 4-30-30.</u>
	<u>Also serves as renewal.</u>

APPLICANT: <u>H. H. Hanseth</u>	CALL LETTERS: <u>KOOS</u>
ADDRESS: <u>1056 Central St., Marshfield, Oregon</u>	FILE NO: <u>5-R-B-82</u> DATED: <u>?-25-30</u>
Present Assignment: <u>1370 Kc. 100 Kc. 9 AM to 7 PM daily.</u>	<u>see above LB for action.</u>
Requested: <u>Renewal</u>	ACTION: .....

STATION APPLICATION RECORD

APPLICANT: <b>H. H. Hanseth</b>	CALL LETTERS: <b>KOOS</b>
ADDRESS: <b>1056 Central St., Marshfield, Oregon</b>	FILE NO: <b>5-R-B-82</b> DATED: <b>3-24-30</b>
Present Assignment: <b>1370 Kc. 100 W Unlimited time</b>	Renewal Lic. <b>4-5-30</b>
Requested: <b>Renewal</b>	ACTION: <b>Per: 4-30 to 7-31-30</b>

APPLICANT: <b>Same</b>	CALL LETTERS: <b>KOOS</b>
ADDRESS: <b>Same</b>	FILE NO: <b>5-R-B-82</b> DATED: <b>6-24-30</b>
Present Assignment: <b>1370 Kc. 100, w. - Unlimited</b>	Renewal License <b>7-7-30</b>
Requested: <b>Renewal</b>	ACTION: <b>Per: 7-31 to 10-31-30</b>

APPLICANT: .....	CALL LETTERS: .....
ADDRESS: .....	FILE NO: ..... DATED: .....
Present Assignment: .....	ACTION: .....
Requested: .....	

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KOOSName H. H. HANSETH, INC. (Granted 9/22/30)  
xH. H. HANSETH

File No.	Dated <del>XXXXXXXX</del>	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
5-P-B-1572	7/26/30 9/2/30, amended by letter to show filing by H.H.Hanseth, Inc.	Move trans. and studio to Hall Bldg., Marshfield, Oregon, and install a new Motor Generator.	Granted	9-12-30
5-A-B-259	7/26/30	Voluntary Assignment to H. H. HANSETH, INC.	Granted	8/22/30
L-B	9/5/30	License to cover 5-P-B-921. (out of order)	Returned by memo	9/18/30
5-R-B-82	9/29/30	Renewal of License	Granted	10-21-30
5-L-B-448	11/15/30	License to cover 5-P-B-1572 issued 9/12/30.	Granted	12-16-30
5-R-B-82	12-30-30	Renewal of license (\$.0.97)	G.O. 103 Granted	1-20-31 4-24-31
5-R-B-82	5-27-31	renewal of license	Granted	6-20-31

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KOOSName H. H. HANSETH, INC.

File No.	Date & Resubmitted	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
5-R-B-82	10-29-31	Renewal of license	Granted	12-4-31
5-R-B-82	4-27-32	Renewal of license	Granted	6-3-32
5-R-B-82	12-5-32	Renewal of license	Granted	12-22-32
5-R-B-82	4-26-33	Renewal of license	Returned	<del>5-8-33</del>
Resubmitted			Granted	6-9-33
5-R-B-82	10-14-33	Renewal of License	Granted	12-19-33
5-R-B-82	4-16-34	Renewal of License	Granted	6-29-34
5-ML-B-1394	6-26-34	Modification of license to change frequency from 1370 kc. to 1200 kc.	Granted	7-18-34
5-P-B-3306	6-27-34	Construction permit to make changes in equip- ment and increase power from 100 w to 250 w, also change frequency from 1370 to 1200 kc.	Granted	10-10-34 (250 watts daytime only)

#10

E. H. Hanseth, Inc.

Call

Letters KOOS

Name \_\_\_\_\_

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-ML-26 Resubmitted	8-22-34	FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION - RECORD. Modification of license to change hours of operation from LS to 7 p.m. PST, with power of 100 watts. (Months of Sept., Oct., Nov., Dec., Jan., Feb., and March)	Returned -unsigned- Granted	9-6-34  10-16-34
B5-R-82	9-24-34	Renewal of license	Granted	11-13-34
B5-MP-73 Amended	11-17-34 1-4-35	Modification of C.P. (5-P-B-3306) <del>XXXXXXXXXX</del> to change frequency from 1200 kc to 1260kc Re: to change freq. request from 1260kc to 1390kc extend commencement date 10 days after grant, completion date 60 days thereafter	Retired	to Closed File Min. 11-10-36.
B5-MP-122	2-5-35	Modification of construction permit (5-P-B-3306) to extend completion date from 2-11-35 to 3-15-35	Granted	2-26-35 eff. as of 2-11-35

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call

Letters K O O SName H. H. HANSETH, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-L-131	3-14-35	License to cover construction permit (5-P-B-3306) as modified.	Granted	4-16-35.
B5-R-82	3-25-35	Renewal of License.	Granted	5-21-35.
B5-ML-235 Amended	9-9-35. 3-16-36	Mod. of license to change from daytime to unlimited time, using 250 watts power. To change name from H.H. Hanseth, Inc. to Pacific Radio Corp.	ORDER of Dismissal Request of Applicant	Min. 5-21-36
B5-R-82	9-23-35	Renewal of license	Granted	11-12-35

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#12

Call

Letters KOOS

PACIFIC RADIO CORPORATION (Mod.Lic. 3-3-36)

Name x H. H. HANSETH, INC.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-P-940	12-6-36	C.P. to make equip. changes and move trans. from Hall Bldg. Marshfield, Oreg. to 1/4 Mi. from North city limits of Marshfield, Oreg. (Application filed in new name - Pacific Radio Corp.)	Returned <del>See - 105 (34) - and date</del> Returned <del>Request of attorney</del> Granted Retired to Closed Files Min.	<del>2-10-36</del> <del>3-27-36</del> 4-24-36 11-10-36
Resubmitted	1-8-36			
Resubmitted - received	3-28-36			
B5-ML-271	1-17-36	Modification of license to change name from H. H. Hanseth, Inc. to Pacific Radio Corp.	Granted	3-3-36
B5-R-82	3-19-36	Renewal of License	Granted	5-28-36
B5-TC-67	3-21-35	Authority to transfer control of corp. from Harry B. Read to Walter L. Read. 148 shares of common stock.	Granted	9-29-36
Received	7-13-36			

## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

413

Call letters K O O SName PACIFIC RADIO CORPORATION

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B5-MP-359	7-21-36	Modification of construction permit (B5-P-940) to make changes in equipment, change hours of operation from daytime to unlimited time, using 250 watts power, and extend commencement and completion dates from 6-24-36 and 12-24-36 respectively to 60 days after grant and six months thereafter.	DISMISSED request of Applicant ORDER MIN.	10-27-36
B5-R-82	9-19-36	Renewal of license	Granted	11-17-36



## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

# 14

Call letters KOOSName x **K O O S, INCORPORATED (Vol. Assign. Lic. Min. 5-11-38 Eff. 5-21-38)**  
**PACIFIC RADIO CORP.**

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B5-ML-359  Amended	4-30-36  4-14-37	Mod. of License to change hours of operation from Daytime to unlimited using 100w power night and 250 watts day. RE: install vertical antenna.	Granted	5-11-37
B5-F-79	11-25-36	Authority to install new automatic frequency control equipment.	Granted	12-15-36
B5-AL-154	12-7-36	Voluntary assignment of license from Pacific Radio Corporation to KOOS, Inc.	Ex. Rept. I-453 Dock. 4473 GRANTED Min. 5-11-38 Effective 5-21-38	
B5-R-32	3-26-37	Renewal of license	Granted	5-25-37

## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

#15

Call letters K O O SName PACIFIC RADIO CORP.

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B5-R-82	9-25-37	Renewal of license	Granted CA	11-23-37
B5-ML-522	1-5-38	Modification of license to change frequency from 1200 kc to 1410 kc and change power from 100w, 250w-LS to 250w day and night. Contingent upon the granting of KMED's application for change of frequency, power and hours of operation.	Returned Request of	2-24-38 applicant
B5-ML-541	2-18-38	Modification of license to change power from 100w, 250w-LS to 250w day and night.	Retired to closed files 9-14-39 license assigned	

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#16

Call  
Letters K O O SName K O O S, INCORPORATED (Vol. Assign. Lic. Min. 6-11-38 Eff. 5-21-38)  
x PACIFIC RADIO CORP.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-R-82 Resubmitted Resubmitted Resubmitted	3-26-38	Renewal of license ( <del>Obsolete form</del> ) ( <del>Not in proper form</del> ) (Sec. 3b-a-7d)	Returned	<del>4-9-38</del>
	6-25-38		Returned	<del>6-7-38</del>
	6-10-38		Returned	<del>6-14-38</del>
	6-18-38		Granted	7-6-38
B5-F-2219	8-20-38	C.P. to install new transmitter.	Granted	9-26-38
B5-R-82	10-5-38	Renewal of license	Granted	1-9-39
B5-L-898	12-27-38	License to cover construction permit (B5-P-2219) for installation of new transmitter.	Granted	1-24-39
B5-R-82 Resubmitted	3-27-39	Renewal of license (Sec. 3b)	Returned	<del>4-13-39</del>
	"		Granted	5-16-39

## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

# 17

Call letters K O O SName KOOS, INCORPORATED

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B5-ML-841	9-1-39	Modification of license to increase power from 100w;250w-LS to 250 watts power day and night.	Granted	10-10-39
B5-R-82 Resubmitted	10-10-39 10-26-39	Renewal of license (Secs. 7, 11c, 18c, 18e, 20f)	<del>Returned</del> Granted	<del>10-19-39</del> 11-20-39
B5-R-82	5-16-40	Renewal of license	Granted	3-24-41 1230 kc, 250w, U
B5-Z-442 Rec'd.	6-30-40 7-5-40	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.	Granted	8-9-40

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K O O SName K O O S INCORPORATED

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-R-82 Resubmitted Resub.	7-28-41 8-27-41	Renewal of license. Form 335 rec'd. 9-2-41	<del>Both sets ret'd 9-8-41 Defect. Sections 1 &amp; 24 Exhibits ABCD lacking for one copy; Sec. 15(5) defective. Form 335; Sec. 1 &amp; 5; &amp; jurat.</del> Granted	<del>9-8-41</del> <del>12-8-42</del> 9-30-41
B5-R-82	7-28-42	Renewal of license and Forms 335	Granted	9-22-42
B5-R-82 Resub.	11-27-42 "	Renewal of license (Sec. 4 & 14)	<del>Ret'd</del> Granted	<del>12-8-42</del> 2-9-43
B5-R-82 Rec'd Resub.	11-25-44 12-2-44 12-26-44	Renewal of license (Par. 5g, 17b & Photos)	<del>Ret'd</del> Granted	<del>12-9-44</del> 1-25-45
B5-R-82 Rec'd Resub. Resub.	11-30-45 12-3-45 1-7-46 2-18-46	Renewal of license (Par. 8, 16b, 17b, Photos & jurat on 808-A)	Granted <del>Ret'd</del> <del>Ret'd</del>	6-5-46 <del>1-14-46</del> 2-6-46

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#13

Call

Letters K O O SName K O O S, INCORPORATED

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-P-4992 Rec'd Filed	5-3-46 6-8-46 6-8-46	Construction Permit to install a new transmitter (RCA BTA-250-L)	GRANTED	7-25-46
B5-Z-1826 Rec'd Filed	6-25-46 7-1-46 7-1-46	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.  (1) S. Locke,	GRANTED	10-18-46

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#20

Call

Letters K O O SName K O O S, INCORPORATED

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-5177 Recd. Filed	7-31-46	Construction permit to change frequency from 1230kc to 630kc; increase power from 250w to 1kw, install new transmitter (RCA 1-K) and directional antenna for day and night use (DA-1) and change transmitter location from Hall Building, Coos Bay, Oregon <u>to</u> <del>Coos Bay</del> , Oregon.	Docket 8049	
	8-3-46		GRANTED	5-11-50 after hearing.
	8-3-46		DECISION & ORDER ISSUED C.P. ISSUED	
*AMENDED Recd. Filed	4-17-48 4-26-48 4-26-48	AMENDED to make change in DA system and change transmitter location <u>from</u> Coos Bay, Oregon, <u>to</u> Lloyd Hall Tract, Eastside, Oregon.	re properly designed phase monitor installed; re a non-DA, DA survey be made & accepted by the Comm. prior to issuance of a lic.; re field meas. equip.; permittee shall satisfy complaints of blanketing.	

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Card #21

Call

Letters K O O SName K O O S, INCORPORATED

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BL-2100 Rec'd. Filed	9-30-46 10-3-46 10-3-46	License to cover C.P. (BP-4992) which authorized installation of new transmitter.	GRANTED	11-20-46
BR-82 Rec'd	12-7-48 12-10-48	Renewal of license	GRANTED	1-26-49
BMP-5423 Rec'd Filed	12-11-50 12-13-50 12-13-50	Modification of construction permit (BP-5177, which authorized change frequency, increase power, installation of a new transmitter and directional antenna for day and night (DA-1) and change transmitter location) for extension of completion date from 1-11-51 to 7-11-51.  John P. Hearne, Atty. San Francisco, Calif.	GRANTED	12-27-50 re properly designed phase monitor installed; non-DA, DA survey be made & accepted by Comm. prior issuance of lic; re field meas. equip; re blanketing.



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K O O SName K. O. O. S., INCORPORATED

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
ER-82 Rec'd	10-25-51 10-31-51	Renewal of license	GRANTED	1-23-52
ER-82 Rec'd Filed	10-24-53 10-28-53 10-28-53	Renewal of License	Granted	4-21-54
HP-10,092 Rec'd Filed	9-9-55 9-14-55 9-14-55	Construction permit to change frequency from 1230kc to 1260kc; increase power from 250w to 1kw; install a new transmitter (COLLINS 20V) and install directional antenna (DA-N) and change antenna-transmitter location from Hall Bldg. Coos Bay, Oregon to "C" St., Eastside, Oregon. John P. Hearne, Atty., San Francisco, A. D. Ring & Associates, Engrs.	GRANTED Cond'l re phase monitor; and DA and non-DA proof.	1-11-56

FORM BC-121  
FORMERLY FORM A-170

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K O O S

Name K O O S, INCORPORATED

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMP-7362 Rec'd Filed	9-7-56 9-10-56 9-10-56	Modification of construction permit (BP-10,092 which auth. change frequency, increase power, install new transmitter and directional antenna (DA-N) & change antenna-trans. location) for extension of completion date from 9-11-56 to 6-1-57.	GRANTED Extended to	9-19-56 3-1-57
BR-82 Rec'd Filed	10-25-56 10-29-56 10-29-56	Renewal of license	GRANTED	1-17-57
BMP-7532 Rec'd Filed	1-30-57 2-1-57 2-1-57	Modification of construction permit (BP-10,092, as mod., which authorized change frequency, increase power, install new transmitter and directional antenna (DA-N) & change antenna-transmitter location) for extension of completion date from 3-1-57 to 9-1-57.	GRANTED Extended to	2-15-57 7-1-57

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call Letters K O O S

Name K O O S, INCORPORATED  
Coos Bay, Oregon

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMP-7703 Rec'd Filed	5-31-57 6-3-57 6-3-57	Modification of Construction Permit (BP-10,092 as mod., which authorized change frequency, increase power, install new transmitter and directional antenna (DA-N) & change antenna-transmitter location) for extension of completion date from 7-1-57 to 12-31-57.	GRANTED  <del>Forfeited</del> Section 1.313	6-18-57 to <del>11-1-57</del> Let. 8-8-58
BR-82 Rec'd Filed	10-28-59 11-2-59 11-2-59	Renewal of License.	GRANTED	3-30-60
BR-82 Rec'd & Filed	10-23-62 10-26-62 10-26-62	Renewal of License	GRANTED	5-31-63

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K O O SName KOOS, INCORPORATED  
Coos Bay, Oregon

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-16,308 R. & F.	7-31-64 8-3-64	CP to increase daytime power from 250w to 1kw and install a new transmitter (Gates BC-1G). Atty: Lester W. Spillane Engr: A. E. Towne	GRANTED Cond'l re: 250 watt Class IV stations. Permittee shall submit with the applic. for lic. antenna resistance measurements. Permittee shall assume responsibility for the elimination of interf. due to cross-modula- tion and for the in- stallation and adjust- ment of filter circuits.	5-5-65

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K O O SName KOOS, INCORPORATED  
Coos Bay, Oregon

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BL-10,985 R & F	5/19/65 5/24/65	Lic. to cover CP (BP-16,308 <del>revised</del> ) which auth. inc. daytime power, & install new trans.	GRANTED Cond'l: 250 watt Class IV stations:	8-27-65
BR-82 R & F	10-15-65 10-25-65	Renewal of license	GRANTED	1-10-66
BTC-5773 R & F FEE PD: \$30 (Form 316) NOV 12 1968	<del>10-30-68</del> 11-1-68 -#469614	Involuntary transfer of control of lic. corp from Sheldon F. Sackett to John W. Sackett and David S. Sackett, Co-Executors of the Estate of Sheldon F. Sackett, Deceased  Atty - Lester W. Spillane, San Francisco	GRANTED	11-26-68

Aug. 1955

Call  
Letters ..... **K O O S** .....**KERRY RADIO, INC.**Name  **K O O S, INCORPORATED****Coos Bay, Oregon**

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-82 R & F #469614 \$75.00 PRESS NOV	10-25-68 11-1-68 11-1-68 15 1968	Renewal of License	GRANTED	1-30-69
BZ-7166 R & F #504426 \$30 DM MAY 2 1969	3/28/69 4/4/69 4/4/69 4/17/69	Direct Meas.  Refunded \$30 4/30/69 Atty: Lester W. Spillane, San Fran., Calif. Engr: Grant S. Feikert, Corvallis, Oregon	GRANTED	5-2-69
BAL-6769 R & F FEE PD: \$75 10-1-69. By Memorandum OCT 15 1969	9-19-69 9-22-69 #543593	Voluntary assignment of license to KERRY RADIO, INC.  Atty - Fletcher, <u>Heald</u> , Rowell etc  Opinion and Order. ORDERED to pay \$100 Forfeiture. AMENDED 1-22-70 - fin. data re financing	GRANTED	2-16-70 EFF: 3-1-70

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K O O S

Name KERRY RADIO, INC.  
COOS BAY, OREGON

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-82 R & F PN Recd. PRESS <b>NOV 8 1971</b>	10-20-71 10-29-71 "	RENEWAL OF LICENSE <i>Atty - John W. Kendall, Atty</i>	GRANTED	1-27-72
BR-82 R & F PN Recd. PRESS <b>OCT 3 1974</b>	9-11-74 9-16-74 "	RENEWAL OF LICENSE AMENDED 1-27-75 re: EEO	GRANTED	1-30-75
BTC-8416 R & F (Form 315) Pub notice filed 7-28-77 <b>AUG 12 1977</b>	6-20-77 7-8-77	Voluntary transfer of control of lic corp from James F. Johnson and Irene L. Johnson to KOOS Radio, Inc. (see over) Atty - John W. Kendall, Portland, Ore. Bank ltr re loan filed 7-18-77	GRANTED EFF:	<del>9/22/77</del> 10-1-77

RE: BTC-8416 - NOTED: Table I incomplete re home addresses  
Contract calls for sale of assets - Form 315 OK per S. Bede  
AMENDED 8-24-77 to reflect current employment; statement  
re comm survey  
Affidavits re guarantees of loan - filed 9-21-77



Form BC-121  
May 1976

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call K H S N  
Letters \*K O O S

KOOS RADIO, INC.

Name \* KERRY RADIO, INC.  
COOS BAY, OREGON

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-82 R & F P.N. PRESS	9-29-77 10-3-77  <b>NOV 2 1977</b>	RENEWAL OF LICENSE	GRANTED	10-18-78
BZ-9676 R & F DM PRESS	3-28-78 4-4-78 4-27-78  <b>MAY 16 1978</b>	Direct Measurement	GRANTED	10-18-78
BAL781222EA Form 316 PRESS	10-23-78  <b>JAN 9 1979</b>	Vol. AL to KOOS RADIO, INC.  (over)	GRANTED EFF:	2-28-79

BAL781222EA Note: Arts of Inc. and By-laws on file with  
BTC-8416 (Form 315) granted 9-22-77

#30

## APPLICATION RECORD-BROADCASTING

1230 khz

Call Letters: K H S N

Name: KOOS RADIO, INC.

Station Location: COOS BAY, OREGON

File No.	Date	Description	Action and Date
BR 801002 US PRESS	008 T. 1. 719800	RENEWAL OF LICENSE AMENDED 2-3-81 re:ascert. of comm. needs & problems & programming	<i>File 3-20-81</i>
BTC810126ER Form 315 PRESS PN filed 3-2-81	<i>FEB 25 1981</i>	Vol TC from Michael O. Whitty, Janet Whitty, Cecilia Murphy, Robert Walberg and Susan Walberg to Bay Radio, Inc.  Atty Arnold D. Spevack  OVER	EFF: 6-1-81

BTC810126ER AMENDED 4-23-81 re: Amendment to agreement;  
Balance sheet; finan. data

RECORD OF APPLICATIONS REQUESTING FACILITIES OF BROADCASTING STATION KOOSK O O S, INCORPORATED (Vol Assign, Lic Eff. 5-21-38)  
PACIFIC RADIO CORP. (Mod. Lic. 3-3-36)Licensee <sup>x</sup> H. H. Hanseth, Inc.

File No.	Date	Call Letters	Name and Location of Applicant	Remarks	Disposition
5-P-B-3195	4-16-34	NEW	Oregon Radio, Inc., Salem, Ore.	C.P. to erect new station; 1370 kc, 100w, Daytime; $\frac{1}{2}$ Facilities of Station KOOS.	<i>grated 5-22-34</i>
Amended	5-18-34			Amended to state-exact transmitter location to be determined, Salem, Ore.	

## About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by, and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast stations in the early 1920s. The records were subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew into a large card file. History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System (BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form – 3" by 5" filing cards – for reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW), and also at that time created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). The History Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only one set is known to exist), and the original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative images, like those you see above. Generally, they have been left as negatives as those are often easier to read.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station's operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others, depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional handwritten comments, corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of radio station history.

